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From: "DAVANT, GUY H" <GDAVANT @entergy.com>

To: "twa@nrc.gov" <twa@nrc.gov>

Date: 4/2/04 10:53AM

Subject: FW: FANP Attendance for 4/01 Telecon - CRDM Repair Analysis - w/NRC
Tom,

Participating on the call yesterday for Entergy were:

Steve Lewis
Jai Brihmedesam
Guy Davant

The Framatome participants and the list of plants using the Framatome repair
analysis are provided in the e-mail below.

Thanks!

Guy

----- Original Message-----

From: SON Steve [mailto:Steve.Son@framatome-anp.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 5:13 PM

To: DAVANT, GUY H

Cc: MIGNOGNA Gary M

Subject: FANP Attendance for 4/01 Telecon - CRDM Repair Analysis - W/NRC

Guy:

For information to pass on to the NRC, the following is a list of FANP
people participating in the telecon today.

Gary Mignogna, VP, Component Replacement & Repair
Dave Waskey, Manager, Welding Services

Alvin McKim, Manager, Materials & Structural Analysis
Bill Behnke

Doug Killian

Ben Grambau

Steve Son

For the question on plants affected, the following is the list of plants
identified by Gary Mignogna

RV Head Repairs

Oconee 1 (2 outages)
Oconee 2 (2 outages)
Oconee 3 (2 outages)
Millstone 2 (2 outages)

CR-3

TMI-1

Davis Besse
St. Lucie 2
Surry 1
ANO-1
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Other Repairs

STP - (BM Nozzles)
CR-3 - Pressurizer

RV Head Non Repair

Turkey Point 3
Turkey Point 4
Calvert Cliffs 1
Calvert Cliffs 2
Point Beach 1
Point Beach 2
St. Lucie 1
Surry 2

Thanks
Steve Son
Project Manager__—— -

CC: *LEWIS, RAYMOND S" <RLEWIS1@entergy.com>
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